Elmer, Linda

From: Sanchez, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 2:51 PM
To: Elmer, Linda

Cc: Phillip, Laurie

Subject: FW: CED Meeting

Hello Linda,

Below is the information | received in regards to Dan Naumann.
Please let me know if you have any other questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Jessica Sanchez | Economic Development Specialist | jessan@milwaukee.gov

Department of City Development — Commercial Corridors Team
809 N. Broadway, 1st floor, Room 104, Milwaukee, WI 53202

P (414) 286-0793

C (414) 708-7589

milwaukee.gov/BusinessToolbox

Read the latest news on City-owned properties and programs.

From: Anne Marie Gunn <AnneMarie@nearwestsidepartners.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28,2023 2:03 PM

To: Lindsey <Lindsey@nearwestsidepartners.org>

Cc: Sanchez, Jessica <jessan@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Re: CED Meeting

Hi Jessica,
Since Dan's last appointment, we had 27 meetings (years 2019-2022) and Dan attended 23 of them.

Thanks!
Anne Marie

On Wed, jun 28, 2023 at 10:33 AM Lindsey St Arnold Bell <Lindsey@nearwestsidepartners.org> wrote:

Thanks, Jessica - Anne Marie and | will work on this and get it over your way.



